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- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 10:51 AM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Subject: 91OOC Scan 

Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: HOLLAND, ROBYN <robyn.holland@bellsouth.com> 

Document type : B/W Document 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages : 10 

To view this document you need to use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. 
For free copy of the Acrobat reader please visit: 

http : //www. adobe. com 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http://www.digitalsender.hp.com 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, 
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you 
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. 
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@ BELLSOUTH" 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Jerry.Hendrix@bellsouth.com 

September 28,2006 

Phone: (850) 577-5550 
Fax (850) 224-5073 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Notice of the Adoption of Interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation 
agreement with modifications between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("BellSouth") 
and AT&T Communications of the Southem States by SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a 
SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance. 

Dear Mrs. Bay6: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. hereby provides notice to the Florida Public 
Service Commission of the adoption by SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long 
Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance of the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and 
Collocation Agreement with modifications for the State of Florida entered into between 
BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. and AT&T Communications of the Southern States, 
which was filed with this Commission on March 31 , 2006 in Docket No. 060304TP. 

SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance is 
adopting the agreement and all amendments (if applicable), with modifications as 
provided by Section 252(i) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996. 

Enclosed are the original and two (2) copies of the contract between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a 
AT&T Long Distance, for your records. 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact Robyn Holland at (850) 577- 
555 1.  

Very truly yours, 
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By and Between 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

And 

SBC Long Distance, LLC dba SBC Long Distance 



AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, which shall become effective thirty (30) days following the date of the last 
signature of both Parties (Effective Date), is entered into by and between SBC Long Distance, LLC 
dba SBC Long Distance dba AT&T Long Distance (AT&T LD), a Delaware corporation on behalf 
of itself, and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., (BellSouth), a Georgia corporation, having an 
offce at 675 W. Peachtree Street, Atlanta, Georgia, 30375, on behalf of itself and its successors and 
assigns. 

WHEREAS, the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (the "Act") was signed into law on 
February 8, 1996; and 

WHEREAS, section 252(i) of the Act requires BellSouth to make available any 
interconnection agreement filed and approved pursuant to 47 U.S.C. 9 252; and 

WHEREAS, AT&T LD has requested that BellSouth make available the interconnection 
agreement in its entirety executed between BellSouth and AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, U C  d/b/a AT&T (ATBLT) dated March 14,2006 for the state of Florida. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants of 
this Agreement, AT&T LD and BellSouth hereby agree as follows: 

1. AT&T LD and BellSouth shall adopt in its entirety the AT&T Interconnection 
Agreement dated March 14,2006 and any and all amendments to said agreement executed and 
approved by the appropriate state regulatory commission as of the date of the execution of this 
Agreement. The AT&T Interconnection Agreement and all amendments are attached hereto as 
Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by this reference. The adoption of this agreement with 
amendment(s) consists of the following: 
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2. In the event that AT&T LD consists of two (2) or more separate entities as set forth in 
the preamble to this Agreement, all such entities shall be jointly and severally liable for the 
obligations of AT&T LD under this Agreement. 

3. The term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date as set forth above and shall 
expire as set forth in Section 2, General Terms and Conditions of the AT&T Interconnection 
Agreement. For the purposes of determining the expiration date of this Agreement pursuant to 
Section 2 of the AT&T Interconnection Agreement, the effective date shall be March 14,2006. 

4. AT&T LD shall accept and incorporate any amendments to the AT&T Interconnection 
Agreement executed as a result of any final judicial, regulatory, or legislative action. 

5. Every notice, consent or approval of a legal nature, required or permitted by this 
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be delivered either by hand, by overnight courier or by US 
mail postage prepaid, or email if an email address is listed below, addressed to: 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
BellSouth Local Contract Manager 
600 North 19" Street, 10" floor 
Birmingham, Alabama 35203 
and 

ICs Attorney 
Suite 4300 
675 W. Peachtree St. 
Atlanta, GA 30375 

SBC Long Distance, LLC dba SBC Long Distance dba AT&T Long 
Distance 
Bill C. Peacock 
Director-Global Access Management 
6304 Highway 5 
Douglasville, GA 301 35 

or at such other address as the intended recipient previously shall have designated by written notice 
to the other Party. Where specifically required, notices shall be by certified or registered mail. 
Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, notice by mail shall be effective on the date it is 
officially recorded as delivered by return receipt or equivalent, and in the absence of such record of 
delivery, it shall be presumed to have been delivered the fifth day, or next business day after the 
fifth day, after it was deposited in the mails. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, tbe Parties have executed this Agreement through their 
authorized representatives. 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. SBC Long Distance, LLC dba SBC Long 
Distance dba ATLT Long Distance 

By: By: )sR- 
I I \  
i W 

Name: Kristen E. Shore Name: Joe Canisala 
_L 

Title: Director Title: Extcutive Director - Regulatory 

Date: $qqj/bi Date: a - 2 t - u ~  
/ ’  

Adoption Agteemem 

, 

I 



SELLSOUTH 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 Regulatory Relations 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

kny D. Hendrix 
vice President 

Phone: (850) 577-5550 
Fax (850) 224-5073 

September 28,2006 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bay0 
Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Approval of First Amendment to the Interconnection, unbundling, resale and 
collocation Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth”) and 
SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a AT&T Long Distance. 

Dear Mrs. Bayo: 

Please find enclosed for filing and approval, the original and two copies of BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc.’s First Amendment to Interconnection, unbundling, resale and 
collocation Agreement with SBC Long Distance, LLC d/b/a SBC Long Distance d/b/a 
AT&T Long Distance. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call Robyn Holland at (850) 577- 
555 1. 

Very truly yours, 

wfl* eguiatory Vice President 



First 
Amendment to tbe Agreement 

Betweem 
SBC Long Distance, LLC dba SBC Long Distance 

dba AT&T Long Distance 
and 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Dated October 5,2006 

Florida 

Pursuant to this Amendment, (the “Amendment”), SBC Lung Distance, LLC dba 
SBC Long Distance dba AT&T Long Distance (AT&T LD), and BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. (BellSouth), hereinafter refmed to collectively as the ‘‘Parties,” hereby agree to amend that 
certain Interconnection Agreement between the Parties dated 10/05/2006 (Agreement) to be 
effective on 10/5/2006 (Effective Date). 

WHEREAS, BellSouth and AT&T LD entered into the Agreement on 
10/05/2006, and, 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual provisions contained herein 
and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

1. The parties agree to delete the state specific OSS rates in Attachment 2, Exhibit A 
and replace with the regional rates as set forth in Exhibit 1 hereto. 

2. All of the other provisions of the Agreement, dated 10/512006, shall remain in full 
force and effect. 

3. Either or both of the Parties are authorized to submit this Amendment to the 
respective state regulatory authorities for approval subject to Section 252(e) of the 
Federal Telecomunications Act of 19%. 
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IN WITNESS WHEWOF, the Parties have executed rhis Aroendment the day and year 
written below. 

BtlLSwth Telecommunications, Inc SBC b u g  Dis"e, LLC dba SK: 
Long Wscance dba AT&T Lmg 

i Distance 

Version: A m e n d "  Tamplate 

tm Amsndnm 2 d 3) 
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